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TOWN OF NEWBURGH 
 PLANNING BOARD 

TECHNICAL REVIEW COMMENTS 
 

PROJECT:    39 SOUTH PLANK ROAD 
PROJECT NO.:   2018-16 
PROJECT LOCATION:  SECTION 72, BLOCK13, LOT 5 
REVIEW DATE:   27 AUGUST 2018  
MEETING DATE:   6 SEPTEMBER 2018 
PROJECT REPRESENTATIVE: MASER CONSULTING 
 

1. The Applicant’s are proposing a change of use from an existing vacant office building to a 
professional services building located in the B-Zone. 
 

2. The existing lot contains several zoning, non conformities including the following:  
 

• Lot area-13,335 proposed where 15,000 square ft. required 
• Lot width- 50 foot proposed where 100 ft. is required. 
• Front yard- 30.1 foot proposed where 60 ft. is required. 
• One Side yard- 4.4 feet proposed where 15 ft. is required. 
• Both side yards- 21.8 feet provided where 30 ft. are required. 
• Parking- 5 spaces provided where 7 spaces are required. 

 
3. The site is identified as being served by an existing subsurface sanitary sewer disposal system 

while Town sewer crosses the site with appropriate grades for connection.  It is requested the 
site connect to the town sanitary sewer system eliminating the use of a septic system. 
 

4. The documents submitted identify that the existing access from NYS Route 52 will remain, 
however NYSDOT will be an involved agency in the SEQR review process. 
 

5. Referral to the Zoning Board of Appeals is required for pre existing non conforming bulk 
requirements. 
 
 

Respectfully submitted, 
 
McGoey, Hauser and Edsall 
Consulting Engineers, D.P.C. 
 
________________________  
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Principal 
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